Novo Oil and Gas Case 16282 Exhibit 15

Brandon Patriclk

From: James Martin <JMartinl@concho.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Brandon Patrick

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Rana Salada Development

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER. USE CAUTION WITH LINKS AND ATTACHMENTS!
Brandon,
Can you forward this along to the examiner or do you want me to?

In follow up to our conversation, Concho has received adequate notice of Novo’s proposed development plans within
the Rana Salada unit. Due to our lack of interest in such, Concho has no objection to said development.

Regards,

James D, Martin

Landman - Northern Delaware Basin
600 W I[llinois Avenue, Midland TX, 79701
432.685.2590 (work)

832.279.3172 (mobile)

Jmartinl@concho.com
w55

"'W LG NOCHO

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, nothing contained in
this email or any follow up emails shall be considererd a binding agreement until executed in writing by an officer of COG Operating LLC. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return

email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.





